
From: James Neave
To: philmason@talktalk.net
Cc: Ian Gledhill; Michael Vine; George Chisenga
Subject: Fw: Lower Stumble Planning Consent WSCC/027/10/BA Condition (12), (13), (14), (16)
Date: 02/06/2010 12:07

With regard to your recent submissions in respect of discharge of the above
conditions, I have the following comments;

12: The proposed route plan to be supplied to contractors, delivery drivers and
staff is welcomed. Provided it would not encroach on any visibility splay, I am
also satisfied with the proposed sign inside the site access. However, whilst I am
satisfied in principle that the proposed signage would satisfy the condition, the
exact details of the work will require the approval of the Highways Area Office
(who are responsible for controlling any works within the highway. Email
G.Chisenga cc'd above). Accordingly, until the area office are satisfied that the
proposed signage would be acceptable, I am not in a position to discharge the
condition. 

13: As above.

14: Provided that the submitted measures to ensure mud and debris is
prevented from getting on the highway are carried out in full, the pre-
development element of this condition can be considered discharged.

16: The submitted drainage details have been forwarded to the Environment
Agency for comment, as and when I have had a response I will let you know.

I trust this is of assistance,

Regards,

James Neave

James Neave | Consultant Planner, County Development, West Sussex County Council | Location:
2nd Floor, Northleigh, County Hall, Chichester

Internal: 77258 | External: 01243 777258 | E-mail: james.neave@westsussex.gov.uk

Save the environment - think before you print.
----- Forwarded by James Neave/PL/WSCC on 02/06/2010 11:39 -----

Ian
Gledhill/SU/WSCC

21/05/2010 09:30

To James Neave/PL/WSCC@WSCC

cc Michael Vine/PL/WSCC@WSCC

Subject Re: Fw: Lower Stumble Planning Consent
WSCC/027/10/BA Condition (12), (13), (14)

Hello James, I'd confirm the details submitted are acceptable in principle subject
to further approval by the Area Office.  I would though offer the following advice.

Condition 12 (Routing)
Routing to/from the north is preferred, although this routing would only be




